MINUTES REGULAR MEETING NYOS SCHOOL BOARD

Thursday, December 10, 2020

THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED BY VIDEO CONFERENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GOVERNOR'S AUTHORIZATION CONCERNING SUSPENSION OF CERTAIN OPEN MEETING LAW REQUIREMENTS FOR THE COVID-19 DISASTER.

1. Roll Call; Establishment of a Quorum; Call to Order

•	ent of a Quorum, can to order				
	esence of a quorum, Dr. David Molina called the meeting to	order at 6:00 PM	_		
0.	presider Ms. Vibha Monterio				
Board Members					5
Nome	Office	Dracent	Absout	A wait to d I at a	Departed
Name Dr. David Molina	Community/Board Chair	Present X	Absent	Arrived Late	Early
	,	X			
Vibha Monteiro	Secondary Parent/Vice Chair	X			
Kari Honea	Elementary Parent/Parliamentarian				
Matt Embry	Secondary Parent/Secretary	X	V		
Shawn Bliss	Secondary Teacher		Х		
Donida Garcia	Elementary Teacher Community	X X			
Jennifer Chidsey		X			
Kim Cavett	Elementary Teacher				
Alyssa Moore	Community	X			
Mark Smith	Elementary Parent	X	V		
Elijah Churchill '22	Student		Х		
Dr. Chris Mink	Secondary Teacher	X			
Staff Members	Te	Tv.			
Kathleen Zimmermann	Executive Director	X			
Joey Thompson	Director of Operations	X			
Julie Atchley	Director of Academics	X	1		
Hweilu Chen	Director of Finance	X	1		
Terry Berkenhoff	Elementary Principal	X			
Will Jaramillo	Secondary Principal	Х			
Ashwini Patil	Assistant to the Executive Director	Х			
2. Discuss and Approve	the Consent Agenda				_
Item	4	Yea	Nay	Abstain	Time
Minutes from 11/11,					
Open Government Policy					
Discussion: No discus					
Motion: To adopt		T	T		
Vote Outcor	10		0	18:02	
	on: Kari Honea				
	nd: Alyssa Moore				
3. Discuss and Approve					
Discussion: No adjust					
	the regular agenda as presented			•	
Vote Outcor	,	10		0	18:03
	on: Dr. David Molina				
	nd: Donida Garcia				
4. Public Comment					
Kathleen Zimmermann	introduced Ally Fiebig as the new development coordi	nator.			
No other public comme	nt				
5. New Business					
	nd vote on resolution for TIPS Interlocal Agreement				
	mpson presented, and board discussed, a resolution to	join the statewide purchasi	ng cooperati	ve for schools.	
Motion: To approv		,	J		
		10	<u> </u>	0	18:09
Vote Outcor	,	10	<u>′1 </u>	<u>, </u>	16.09
	on: Kari Honea				
	nd: Alyssa Moore				
item b: Discuss a	nd vote on contract approvals resolution				

Discussion: Due to case	law and on the recommendation of our attorneys, Kathleen preser	nted resolution rati	fy contracts u	nder \$50,00	0
executed sir	ice 1/1/20. The board discussed the resolution.				
Motion: To table for	Financial Oversight review				
Vote Outcome:		10	0	0	18:21
	Dr. David Molina		-	-	
	Kari Honea				
	ote working opportunities	a professional day	alanna ant an I	Tuidou oftou	
	iscussed a proposal, led by Dr. Chris Mink, to allow work from hom	e professional dev	eropment on i	Friday arteri	10011.
	3-2024 Strategic Plans				
	viewed, and the Board discussed the expansion strategic plan.				
	ter compliance review			<u>.</u>	
	eviewed the charter compliance documentation. The Executive Co	mmittee will condu	ict a further r	eview.	
Update ED Update					
Discussion : Kathleen up	dated the Board on				
overall adaptations	for Covid 19 on site Covid 19 rapid testing	charter schools ov	erall legislati	ve strategy	
the distribut	ion of commitment forms for spring remote/on site learing	fundraising update	e		
6. Committee Reports					
a. Academic Oversight					
i. Draft-Data Study Handbook	status of AOC handbook updated				
ii. Accountability-Domain II					
b. Board Development					
i. Find Dates for Jan Training	Survey was sent out for planning				
ii. Mini-Board Training	An overview of board responsibility/practices for supporting school	ol fundraising/deve	lopment		
iii. Overview of Upcoming Training	An overview of upcoming mini-board training topics				
c. Executive Committee					
i. Exit Interviews	Discussed the use of exit interviews				
ii. On-Boarding	Discussed the on-boarding process, surveys sent for Board input				
d. Executive Director Review					
i.	Committee has begun the review process				
e. Financial Oversight					
i. Attendance; enrollment; cash	recentation to remaining occurry, emonitoring to at 1075, each poor				
ii. Review Charter FIRST	Thros received a score of 100 on charter rinor, charter rinor res	ults were presente	d after having	g been publi	С
	announced as required by law.				
f. Property Development					
i. Site plan correction	The same beautiful and beautiful and beautiful and beautiful and a same and a same and a same and a same and a				
ii. Construction costs	The trustee in charge of invoice payments is in place and NYOS w	ill soon be reimbu	rsed for prior	out of pocke	:t
	construction costs				
	Negotiations with the church for the portables is in final stages, c	liscussing rent to o	wn contract		
g. Samatva Committee					
	Reviewed information on honors and AP programs, setting goals	on recruitment for	honors and A	<u>P</u>	
7. Closing					
	ns for next meeting				
Contract ratification; conse	ent agenda policy (possibly);				
8. Adjournment					
Discussion: Ms. Monteri	o called for a motion to adjourn				
Motion: To adjurn					
Vote Outcome:	,	10	0	0	20:07
Motion:	Dr. David Molina				
Second:	Chris Mink				
The meeting Adjourned at	8:07 PM				
Certification					
=	true and accurate account of the regular Board Meeting of NYOS	Charter School held	d on		
Thursday, December 10, 20	020				
					_
Matt Embry					
Secretary					